IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION
January 12, 1940

FOR MEN

Dre. Fe Co Allen
Director of Physieal Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

Reeves Peters, who is scheduled to work in our game here
February 26, is unable to work because the Board will
not permit him to leave town for a lMonday game, Ted
O*Sullivan, who is the next man our list, has a game

on this date, |

I have not contacted Jom Waldorf or Harris Newman., 1t
is my impression that neither of these men is working

basketball games this winter. Do you want me to write
them, or is there someone else that you prefer? Will you
give me a list of the men in the order in which you want
them contacted and I will attempt to get them in that order,

From all I can heméy those Jayhawkers are certainly tough
again, We took quite a licking at Nebraska, but for once

was able to beat a Creighton team,

- With best wishes, I am

Si@rely,

- e -MENZS

LEM:JH ketball Coach



